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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 12:35 PM

To: 'Mark A. Fowler'; 'Meghan H. Sullivan'

Cc: ‘broe@ssbb.com’; 'Jim DeFelice'; 'Doris Sassower'

Subject: Sassower v. Gannett: Withdrawal of Your Deficient & False "Notice of Entry"

Attachments: Affidavits of Service - Sassower v. Gannett Notice of Entry.pdf

TO: SATTERLEE STEPHENS BURKE & BURKE, LLP: MARK A. FOWLER, Esq.

Thank you for confirming that the mailing date for your November 7, 2011 purported “Notice of Entry” is
November 16, 2011.

Now please confirm that you will be withdrawing that “Notice of Entry” because it is not only deficient in
failing to annex the “true copy” of the September 22, 2011 short-form order “entered in the office of the
Clerk of the County of Suffolk on October 20, 20117, but false in representing “entry” on that date.

Please be advised that on November 25, 2011, | went to the Suffolk County Clerk’s Office and viewed the
case file. | found no short-form order with the Clerk’s “entry” stamp and signature. Rather, the short-
form order in the file reflected nothing more than that it had been filed in the Clerk’s Office on October 20,
2011. Likewise, the Minutes of that date did not reflect “entry” of the short-form order.

If it is not your intention to withdraw your deficient and false November 7, 2011 “Notice of Entry”, kindly
furnish legal authority that such is, in fact, a proper “Notice of Entry”.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Plaintiff Pro Se, individually

cc: Meghan H. Sullivan, Esq.
Brian J. Roe, Managing Clerk
James DeFelice, Esq.
Doris L. Sassower

From: Brian J. Roe [mailto:broe@ssbb.com]

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 3:01 PM

To: 'Elena Sassower (elena@judgewatch.org)’; 'Jim DeFelice (Jim_defelice@yahoo.com)’; 'Doris Sassower
(doris@judgewatch.org)’'

Subject: Notice of Entry - Affidavit of Service

Good Afternoon,
Attached is the original Affidavit of Service by Mail, and an Amended Affidavit of Service by Mail. The
original affidavit had a typographical error regarding the date of service. The Amended Affidavit of

Service reflects the correct date of service, which was November 16, 2011. The Amended Affidavit of
Service will be filed with the court next week.
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